
 

Parks Department 

Memo 
To: PARKS & RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD/TREE BOARD 

From: Curt J. Nedved Supervisor of Parks 

CC: Jennifer Wills 

Date: 4-14-15 

Re: BOARD REPORT FOR THE PERIOD OF MARCH 8th 2015 THROUGH 
APRIL 11TH 2015 

 

TREE BOARD REPORT 

 
• Removed  35 trees 

• Machine ground 22 stumps 

• Pruned 116 trees 

• Chipped brush and removed trees at Golf course 

• Responded to 6 after hours calls 

• Completed 4 site updates/inspections 

• Treated 46 trees for insect control 

• Completed 2 tree inspection for squirrel bridge install 

• Planted 3 trees 

• Planted tree for Arbor Day celebration at Library 
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Name this Park? 

 
 

PARKS BOARD REPORT 
• 110 hours of vandalism repair 

• Completed bark mulching of beds at RA Long Memorial Park 

• Pressure washed playgrounds and shelters at 16 parks 

• South end Lake grate continued to be cleaned  

• Assisted with preparation for softball tourney 

• Continued with nutria and beaver trapping, 2 more nutria caught 

• Received and installed replacement granite memorials at Lake  

• Weed control, weed whipping and edging continues 

• Set up for 24 hour walk event at Lake 

• Took over phase 1 irrigation system at Commerce project 

• Assisted with locates for RA Long fountain project 

 Page 3 
 


